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NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE SIXTEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OOF DELHI POLICE HOUSING CORPORATION
LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON MONDAY, THE 18TH DAY OF SEFTEMEER, 2023
AT 40 F.vl. AT CONFERENCE HALL, OFFICE OF CF, I7TH FLOOR, TOWER 1.
NEW PFOILICE HEADDUARTER. JAl SINGH ROAD, NEW DELHI-110001 TO
TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING RUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
Lo To consider, receive and adupt the audited financial statcmenits of e Company for the
Financial Year ended 317 March, 2023 including Balonce Shest as ab 31 st March, 2023,
Profii and Loss Account for the veéar ended on that date, Cash Flow Statement for the vear

ended on thor due and scheduwles annexed togerther thesern, together with fepon of
Stwtaory Auditars for tiat year amd the fetler of the Conmplroller and Auditor Cleneral of

IdiafC AG ),
By the order of Bamrd
For Delhi Police Housing Corporation Limvited
(Meern) Thakur, [PS
Place: New Delhi Muanaging Mrecior
DChate: 16,08, 2023 DML 02674649
NOTES

1. AMEMDER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED
TOAPPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETRNG OM HISAHER
BEHALT AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY
FROXIES IN ORDER T BE VALID MUST BE RECEIVED AT THE REGISTERED
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LATER THAK FOURTY EIGHT HOURS BEFORE
THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.
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A person cul ucl as a proxy oo behalf of Members ool exceading Gy and holding in the
aggregate ol mare Thai ten percend of the tofal share capital of the Company enrmying
vioting righis and such person shall not act as & proxy for any other member, The pftendance
sliprand a prosy Ko with clear nstructions for fillng, stunpdng, signing and'or depasiting
the prowy form are enclosed.

Members who have nol registered their e-mail addresses are requestad 1o register the same
willl the Company for sending Tulure communication/s} in clectronic foem. The members
arg mlan requested tn infimme o the sompany about fhe change o their address
imnmiediniely.

The Regisier of Direcinrs and Key Maoragerial Personne! nmd their sharcholding mplomimid
under Section 170 of the Act, and the Register of Contracis or Araagementt in which the
directors are interested, mainisined under Section 189 of the Act, will be avmilable for
inspection by the members ot the AGNM,

All documents referred 10 in the accompanying notice are open for inspection st the
riegiatered office ol the company dudng oflice bours on all working davs belween 11:00
AM. w450, PM. up tooand including the date of the Annual Geveral Meecting of the
COpay.

A rowle mep to reach the venoe of Anmeal General Meeting is enclosed $or your

CINVEENCE.

By the order of Board
For Dethi Police Housing Corporation Limited

[ Noernj Thaliz ), IPS
Place: New Delhi Munaging Director
[Morte: ] 082023 DN L 267465

4)
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BACKGEGROUND AND FUNCTION OF

DELHI POLICE HOUSING CORPORATION LIMITED

Delhi Police Housing Carporation Limited {DFHCL)
was farmed with the approval of Hon'ble President of
Incha wide MHAs |etter Dated 02062006 thraugh
Cabinet Note and Incorporated in Dated on 16%W
Movember' 2007 under Companies Act, 1956, The
Authorized Share Capital of the Corporabion is Rupees
Ten crores and Paid up Capital of Rupees Five crores
az ondate,

OBIECTIVES OF INCORPORATION

With a view to develop the capacity for faster
utilization of outlays for construction of houses and
Palice Station Buildings, it was proposed that a Police
Howsing Corporation be established for Delhi Police.
The main activities of the Corparation are to-acquire
lamd withh or without buildings, uwndertake
construction and maintenance of houses, offices ar
other buildings etc.

As per MHAS letter No. 14014/02/05-UTP dated
7th july, 2006 the Corparation shall have following
core staffin permanent positions ;-

gay fEees
The Managing Director

(i

vty wav e W e st
Bn IPS Officer of the G Rank of AGMU Cadre

qHEETE ST —
Superintending Engineer— One

{id

HifiEag AT J=0 HIEN UolfEEl Al

TS oAy — T

fia]
Executive Engineer —One

13 @ em] W wiafiE w
Deputation from CPWD & ather

HETE FAUAE Fali-ray 31

i
) Acsistant Executive Engineer — Two

Govt, agencies/PSis

wErEE s (BA-sme—-ar ufitey - o
General Manager (Fimnance) — cum-
Company Secretany= One

(W

AT W

On Deputation
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The total supporting office staff should not be more
than 10 mcluding personal staff The technical staff
reguired for supervising of works will be on project
based contract assignments.

PRESENT ORGANIZATIOMALSTRUCTURE :-

1. Commussioner of Police. Delhi as Chairman (Ex

Cificiol.

<3 SFE-r:iaI Commissioner -of Police as Managing
Drectaor (Ex Officia).

3. One Representative of Minstry of Home Affairs
as Director

4, Cne Representative of Government of NCT of
Delhi as Director.
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o Cne Represertative of Ministry of Urban
Development of India as Director.

B, OneRepresentative from DDA as Director,
The MHA vide OM. No. 14014/1/2012-UTE dated
22nd January, 2016 has conveyed the approval of

Cabiret te DPE to re-constitute the Board of Directoms
af BPHCL &% urder

1. Gowernment Director - Twa
2. Independent Director - Twia
3. Functional Directar - Twra

GOVERMMENT DIRECTORS :- As per DFE guu:ie!ins!s.
every bpard should have Government Directors, the
member of such Directors in the Board should not
exceed 156th of the actual strength of the Board.
DPHCL has proposed tio Government Directors -

1 Commissioner of Police. Dethi- Ex. Officio
Chairman,

2. One representative from Ministry of Home
Affairs.

INDEPEMDENT DIRECTORS 1= A5 pér DPE guidelings,
every Board should have Independent/Mon-offical,
Part-Time Directors; the number of such Direclors in
the Board should be ar least 1/3rd of the actual
strength of the Board. In DPHCL two Independent
Directars are proposed,

FUNCTIOMAL DIRECTORS := As per DPE guidelines,
every Board should have full time functional Directors;
the number of such Directors in the Board should not
exceed 509 of the actual strength of the Board.

CATEGORISATION :- DPHCL is categonzed as a
Schedule "C™ CPSE Company by Department of
Public Enterprises.

REGISTRATION :- DPHCL was registered under the
Companies Act 1956 { No. 1 of 1956} as Lirmited
Company wide CIN No. U454000L2007G01170534
dated 16112007 by the Registrar of Companies,
GMCT of Delhi.

CERTIFICATE OF COMMENCEMENT OF BUSIMNESS :
DPHCL has also got its Certificate for Commencement
of Business on 21052008 by the Registrar of
Campanies, GNCT of Delhi.

AREA OF OPERATION OF THE CORPORATION :-
The main activity of the Caompany as per
Memorandurm of Assaciation isto develop, construct,
build ar repair and maintain Aats, offices or other
buildings of Palice Department. It is under the
administrative control of Ministry of Home Affairs.
The Corparation has alreacly Completed five ongoing
projects of the Land and Building Cell of Delhi Police.
Presently, DPHCL carrying out Maintenarce work of
buildirng of Delhi Police
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

The Members,

The Directors of your Company have pleasure in
Presenting their 161" Annual Report on the
business and operations of the Company and
Audited financial statements for the Financial
Year ended on 31* March, 2023,
Business and Operations:

The main activity of the Company is to develop,
construct, build or repair-and maintenance of
flats, offices or other building of Police
Departrment. It is under the administrative
control of Ministry of Home Affairs. All projects
assigned to the company were completed and
harnded over to Delhi Police. The Compamny
completed different repair and maintenance
wiork of residantial #nd non-residential Buildings
of Delhl Police as well as completed certain
projects fassigrimeints refated to national event

Financial Highlights:
The financial performance, for the year ended
31° March, 2023 is summarized as |

{ow T #,/ Rupees in Lakhs)

faaia gy 2
FY2021-22

facira ad o

FYZ2022-23

FEIEr ¥ R () (FEE) Revenue from cperations (net) 12567 5.05
I () Other income (Tnterest) 111.22 R7.05
dol It TOTAL REVENMUE 236.89 72.10
=T EXPEMDITLIRE 12E45 4598
FHEREY Aal B gd @M/ (E) | ProfitfLoss) before Extra Ordinary items 10845 22.11
WAl ¢ ST TRy Aded: Exceptional lterms - -
HET: SR Less: Extra-ordinary ltems

HEN: ®mY-Fe & @y wwar | Less: Provision for tavation

ERTHTA W Current Tax 2741 555
g af H o Earlier Years Tax 3 =
e e T O T Deferred Tax - =
g i fory v gva @/ (@) | Profit/(Loss) after Tax for the year 81.04 16.56

3. @ wd an [Faem

wiemE e m S e m e A W

ara W, i ad o e g w081 B8

B o i fowst A 99 | o 016 ¥

TR 9T | T @ T o FeeT Hn

T, Yn amfte waf o et e

#ﬁ?rﬁrtrﬁ?frﬁf-?lﬁ & il snlimm Wy & &
I

)

3. STATEQF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

During the Financial Year under review, the
profits of the Company after tax has increased
fromBs. .16 Crore in the prevaous Financial Year
to R, D81 Crore in the current Financial Year.
Prasent activities of the Company are repasir and
maintenance, work related ta national functions
and ather special project which are emengent
naturework.
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Dividend :

The Board of Directors of your Company, after
considering holistically the relevant
circumstances has decided that it would be
prudent not to recommend any Dradend for
the year under review,

FIXED DEPOSITS

During the year under review, the Company has
nob accepted any deposits from the public
within the meaning of Section 73 read with
Chapter WV of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Companies {Acceptance of Depaosit) Rules, 2014
asamended from time to fime,

SHARE CAPITAL

The Company, duning the financial year under
review, Fias not incredsed the authorised share
capital and has not issued any further shares, 5o
the authorised sharé capital stands at Rs.
10,00,00,000/- (divided into 10,00,000 equity
shares of Rs. 100/~ each) and paid up capital
stamds at Rs 500,000,000/ - {(divided into 500,000
equity shares of Rs, 100/- each).

RESERVES

During the year undes review, the company’s
profit of Rs. 0.81 crore was transferred to the
Reserves and 5ur|'.:||u5 Account and Total
resaryves as on 315 March, 2023 stands at Rs.
8.79 crores,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company strives to ensuré that best
Corparate Govemance practices are identified,
adopted and comsistently followed. Your
company belisves that good governence is the
basis for sustainable growth of the business and
for enhancement of stakeholdervalue,
DIRECTORS AMND KEY MAMNAGERIAL
PERSONMNEL

The Board of the Company s duly constituted,
consisting of Chairman, who [s the
Commissioner of Police, Delhi and Managing
Director who is a Special Commissioner of
Police, Delhl.

Composition of the Board as on 31.03.2023

& Chairman

Shri Sanjay Arora, [PS Commissioner of Police,
Drelhi

b. Managing Director

shri Surender Singh Yadaw, [P5 Special
Commissioner of Folice, Dethi

. Mominee Director on behait of DDA

shri Harish Kumarl, Director{Housing) DDA

d. Morminee Director on behalf of MHA

Shri Pravesn Kumar Rai, Director (Dethi & DP}
M-, Mew Delhi
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e Mominee Director on behalf of GNCTD

Shri Ajay Kumar Gupta [A5 Spl Secretary
{Home-T) GNCTD

L Momines Direcbaor

shri Deepak Agarwal, JAS, Joint Secratary, (CVIC)
hoH LA

g. Additronal Director

Shri Dependra Pathak, IP5, Spl. Commissioner of
Police, Dielh|

Composition of the Board as on date of
Director’s Report

a, Chairrman

Shri Sanjay Arora, IPS Commissioner of Police,
Delhi

b. Managing Director

Shri Meeeaj Thakur, IP5, Spl. Commissioner of
Palice, Delhi

c. Mominee Director on behall of DDA

shri Harsh Kumar, Director (Housing) [

d. Mominge Director on behalf of PAHA

Shri Praveen KEumar Rai, Director (Dethi & DFP}
kHA, Mew Delhi

e Mominee Director on behalf of GNLCTD

Shri Ajay Kumar Gupta LAS, Spl. Secretary
{Home-]) GNCTD

i Maminee Diractor

Shri Deepak Agarwal, 1AS, Joint Secretary, (CVC)
hMaoHLA

g. Addirenal Director

Shn Dependra Pathak, IPS, 5pd, Commissioner of
Police, Delhi

a. el aaf & Sloa, el & Fdoes dew & maa A Fefefea afteds ge —
€. Change in compaosition of Board of Directors of the Company during the period under review,

AL GO A
Particulars

& FHTE e gdrE, e srga ufew e B9 6./ 4/ 2022 | S

W0 @ W ROl & UAE FEe @ B I SR SEnE 8T |

shn laspal Singh, 1P, Specal Commissioner af Palice, Deili ceased to be Managing Director
of the Company due to his transfer wel 5/4/2022

3 | Sam A i e, wE i () aran ot el sl dEre S Rl o

& 12 /4 /2022 & S0 & TEG fAEwE & W # g e o g
Shn Ved Prakach, Joint Sacretary (Warks), MaHUA, MNew Dalh was appainted a: a3 Nomines
Director we.f 1242022

3 |17/5s2 A e [ o, anddow, R s gfera (s Se-) Rl &
faes 17 /56,2022 H U & TAT WoE & wU H w6 T |

Shri Surender 3ingh Yaday, IPS, Special Commissioner of Police {Traffic Zone-II) was

appaointad as Managing Director wef 17,/5/2022.

feran
Date

1 54,22

L Mo

2



FHE e [

5 HNo Date Particulars

ST TrEr arET, S, m‘gaﬂﬁf'ﬂ faelt @ i a1 /7 /2022 9

aE wREfta & oy w0 & FEEe & w9 9 SO sEleE wEe oo |
Shri Rakesh Asthang, TIPS, Commissioner of Police, Delhi, Director of the company was
ceased to be a Director wef 3177/2022 due to his Superannuation,

5 | 122 oY v s, angdiw, o uftrs, e A 12 70/ 2022 W @O

& Frem & w4 Fgam fHm o
Shri Sanjay Arora, TIPS, Commissioner of Police, Delhi, was appointed as a Director of the
Company wef 12/9/2022,

4 | 3157082

1 & wE W whE ) aee A e on dwea T el W REE a0/ 0 @ Rap
6 | 13/9/22 | grbrardr grer T aTTE AR & wT S @ Wi R B W S ST BAT 2 T
Shri Ved Prakash, Joint Secretary (works), MoHUA, New Delhi was ceased to be a

Mominee Director wef 13/9/2022 due to Nomination withdrawn by appointing authonity.

= Sty wow, s, i amE givm Reh w e a9/ 20 w0 wr e, e

ol 161 & o W fifi & o Bl & aRfE Pews & w9 ¥ oA o wea @ o |

Shri Dependra Pathak, [P5, Spl. Commissioner of Police, Dethi was ceased to be an Additional
Director weef 30,/9/2022 due to Vacation of offica wfs 161 of Companias Act, 20013,

# i, arddw, e g give el & s s 0 /200 @ ah FtEE 2013 @
T 161 ® T 0 T # aRw e @ aRfm e & w9 A o sen e B T
Shri Sanjay Bariwal, IPS, Spt. Commissioner of Police, Delhi was ceased 1o be an Additional
Dirgctor woe f 30/97/2022 due to Vacation of office ufs 161 of Companies Act, 2013,

si o e A, P (Te-1) foesh Premn wi, = fied & Rt 20 ;e @

TR g & & § 36 TwE A6 E

Sh, Shri Prakazh Agarwal Director (H-II) DDA, New Delhi was ceased 10 be Nominae Director
wef 21/10/2022.

O L T e o - = 1 I e e - - s e e

fa=ta 10,/ 11 /2022 W Wl o i oem 8 w0 § Prgae Rem o |

Shri Deepak Agarwal Joint Secretary, (CVCh MoUHA was appointed as Mominee Director
weenf, 10/11/2024.

Y w09 g, e (e, el faem ofageo @ Gis 17 /11 42002 @7 S5
& A Fews & B H e & T |

shri Harish Kumar, Director {Housing}, DDA was appointed as Momines Director
weef 17/11/2022.

=1 g g, amddhmn, v arge gfe faseh @ Rems 703,/ 2023 w1 WO
12 | TR | & o frdees & w0 8 Pragme R |

Shri Dependra Pathak, IPS, Spl. Commissionar of Police, Dethi was appointed as an
Additional Diractor wef 07,/03/2023.

7| 30veiZd

g | 30922

g | 21/10/22

10 | 10/11/22

1 |171/22

A P gra gy DECLARATION BY INDEPEMDENT
e frias wadt el (Pt @ Fraf DiBECTORS

S wEard) Frosmast, 2004 &\ ofde aeh Frovisions of Section 14M6} & 147 of the
M, 2003 T OOWT 140(8) AW 149(7) ® Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
WIS YR Y S 2 {Appointment and Qualification of Directors)

Rules, 2014, related to independent directors,
are not applicable to the Company.
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DETAILS OF BOARD AND COMMITTEE
MEETINGS HELD DURIMG THE FINANCIAL
YEAR 2022-2023:

The details pertaining to the number of Board
and Committee Meetings held during the
Financial Year 2022-73 forms part of the
Carporate Govermance Section.

Board Meetings

The Board members meets at least once a
quarter with not more than & gap of 120 days.
Board met Five (5) times during the Financial
Yoar 2022-23 as per details given heraunder:

g dinl & i
U AT

5k Mo. Date of Board Time Gap between
two mestings

Frésre gad o

Meeting

dae 1 o

1 10 FNE, 202z 120 FAAT W@ oow A d I | 19™ April, 2022 Lass than 120 days
2 24 oA, 2022 | 120 [89) © R f2A o | 3 | 24™ June, 2022 Legs than 120 days
3 21 HACAY, 2022 |qon i wm 2 & 3 | 212 October 2022 Less than 120 days
4 13 Beee, zo2z |19 Tl & o fEw d 4 |13™ Dacember 2022 | Less than 120 days
5 7 WE. 2023 120 i) 4 o B9 & 5 | 7" March, 2023 Less than 120 days

farefa o 2o22—23 @ e Fders Hes @ 3w
1 aufterfy w1 =R 9= Gy o % &

Details of attendance of Directors in Board Meetings
held during the Financial Year 2022-23 are as under

A4 &) don] A aultsfd o g ale

Fy2ers &1 AW fas s A L'-TI'HFZ'E ar """*'5 "“.':"‘E] "ibﬂl'-:"”.‘*
5 ttendance FEI"II-H.I ars in Bo%n E'l'.'tlng:i-
FHrE OF Sk LRIGCIDR et and Quarter wise Board Meetings dates

1 it mm; AT, ST ST A d5d / Meatings

‘lhd‘ﬂﬁ = . y

T H B o 7
e E—— fmmt 9 = S .Enfre_ Wisetings entitled to attend | 2
(Directon — U/ Atterded z
(Feii 01-10-2021 9 31-07-2027 %) 17 Premet |29 Rramdt | o9t frmed | 4sh P
:Ap-pnirrtedmﬂ". 002 & Comnad 154 {Jir .End qtl’ il"d ql'.l' '4“'1 qtr.
Ln ey 19.04 2022 | 24.06.2022 -

2 ot Farg @A, s 08439091 o / Meetings
g?.w;aﬁf::iiml s Ao A w0 @t o iR Meatings entitled to atend| 2
{Additional Directon i - AgeEnded Z
(fesfies 03-D2-7022 § 30-09-2022 ) 17 FErgt | 29 Powel | o Pemdl | ael) e
(Apaainted on 03.02.2002 & Ceated 1siQu. | znd Q. | 3ed G 4th Otr.
030,09 2023

19048 2022 | 24.06.2022

3 | =it R arem, smdfhos 01865053 d66 / Meetings
(e e i) A w1 2 afRER ¢ Mestings entitled to atend| 3
sh, Dependra Pathak, TP5S -

{Additional Director) - . Atended A3 |
(= 03022022 9 0082022 75 1#1 TRl | 29 T | 39 R | sl feemer
= Q7032023 % g v Ty ) 15t Qtr Ind Qtr, 3rd Qtx, dth Crr,
{hppointed on 03.02.2022 & Ceased 19.04.2022 | 24.05.2022 : :

de 3000.2022 Later furber re-appiented

on 07.03.2023) - - 1.03.2023

i11)



s &1 I

Mame of the Director

== OEm
DI Mo,

atd @ das # euftefa @ e atw

iy o aie

dasl & arfiw

Attendance particulars in Board Meetings

and Quarter wise Board Meetings dates

dem / Meetings

AR Sl T S—
; A Tww A Wi W SR Mestings entitted toattend| 4
e ) m
Shin Surender Singh Yaday, 1IP5, I A 4
s e : 17 Rem® [ 2% Rrerdt [ 9% Prn® [ aeh Rrmdt

pecial Commissionerof Police 15t Ot ridl Qb 3rd Ot 4th Ot
iManaging Director] : - : -
(R 17-05-2022 ) - 24.06.2022 | 2110.2022| 13.12.2022
IAppainted 13206 20022 = 07.03.2023
A sraTd R P Ardue 09040183 Ao/ Meetings
Fers wifes (g8) s T A W T T T Meetings entitled to attend| 5
(A ) SR / Atterded 4
sh. Ajay Kumar Gupta, 145 1T TAFTED | 297 TOEIRT | 39 (AET | 4R
SpL_Secretarr (Home) GNCTD 1st Qir Ind Qtr. | 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr.
(B 22-01-2021) 19.04,2022 | 24.06.2022 13122022
iNominee Director)
iAppainted on Z2002021) = = 07032023
it F7 e, U AR (F) :
ATATRS %-"H 'ﬂf'r'ﬂ ij, B -'-TE' fa#l '39559293 ﬁl-‘ .IMEEUHQS
(e ) i 4 W o W e Mesatings entitled to atend | 2
Shri Vied Prakash, Joint Secretary TR/ Atanded 1
(works), MoHUA, New Delhi VAT T |29 e | 39 foenEl | 4e8) e
iMominee Director) 15t Qi Znd Qtr. | 3rd Qi dth Qtr.
[ﬁr-.ru:-_ 12042000 & 13082002 ™) 19,04 7022
[Appointed on 1204 2083 & Ceased
on 11002022 - < =
Y g dEN A9, e ,

= 0547 24659 y I
(i) fabm i Fred | 48 / Mestings
(TG Feers) Rl 4 A o R Meetings entitied-to attend
3h, Praveen Kumar Rai Directar BT Atrended 13
(H-1) DA New Delhi 18 TerEr | 2@ A | a8 Taad | ael R
(Nominee Director) 1st O, Znd Qe | 3rd Qu. 4ty O,
(it 19012022 ) 10048 2022 [ 24.06.2022 =
UAppointed on PROL 20220
£ 07042029
ot T Sersr, s I/ Meetings
09734508

AT gher et T F W A o A Mestings entitlad o attend| 3
[ I_”' -:I AUNITE S Adberdid 3
Shri Sanjay Arcra, IPS o — e —
Emﬂmisjsigner;flhli;:e, Dielhi 1?&,{ ot Eid ot agtr,d Qtr 4'fllh Otr
(Director) ' - :
(P 12-08-2022 ) - - 21102022 13122022
(hppainted 12002007 = = 0703 2023

(12)



s &1 I

Mame of the Director

== OEm
DI Mo,

atd @ das # euftefa @ e atw
da® & A

iy o aie

Attendance particulars in Board Meetings
and Quarter wise Board Meetings dates

g | * s spraw, wE it G | orazisz e / Meetings
e A el i e g e fer 3 W AT, Meetings entitled to attend | 2
Ehrli Defr &?Amg:;rwal Foint Secretar R Aended E
cbilop it z T8 Ve | 2 ROrET | 390 Pemer| 4 fow
Al MOELIA peew Ly JstOtr | Zndotr | 3rdO | dth Ot
iNominee Director) : : ;
(FEie 10.19.2082) B - - 13122022
(Appanted on 30132005 - - 07032023

o | # o ww Prww 09794440 42 / Mestings
{W:' |E|t|\?l|. ¥ fawh = & S o SEN Meatings entilled to sttend | 2
g;rﬁ:l'_lﬁ _FL&:m; 2 worEr . Attended 2

. Harish Kumar, Director -
' : 1o T [ 2@ BErd | a8 o | ael )

{Housing) DDA New Delhi stQtr | 2ndQtr, | 3rdQte | 4thOw,
{Nominee Director) S Lt = . = 5
[ 17112022 ) - E 13.12.2022
tAppointed on 17 112022 £ - 07.03.2023
#I. '#r EEOE] '\-ﬂ“‘ﬂla, Iiléﬁnm

11 | (e fefm = e D8BI2I55 T3 / Meetings
E-rriiqﬁ- Préermer) Tom § BT o9 T A0S Mestings entitled to attend | 2
5h. Shiri Prakash Agarwal, Director aufufd / Atterded >
(Housing) DDA New Delhi 1o T | 29 R | s R | el e
(Momines Director] 1st Qir Znd Otr, 3rd Ot dth Oir.
inppointed an 1908 7020 B Caasad e
on 2110.2022) 2 5 2

12 | & S G, mﬂd’lm 09434670 Fow A llsatings
{rae Ic-'Té'HTl :‘r;}a fowt A A & A Meetings entitled to amend | O
shii laspal Singh, IPS, s Attoended 4]
Special Commissianer of Palice 178 omdr [ 2% Bomdl | 39 et | soh Rk
(hrnaning Direcior) st onr Znd Qtr. 3rd Qitr. d4th Ol

-:.| S C I 0 e e 005,04, 2002 55k}
{Appainted on 1417 2021 & Cepsed
o (S0 F 0

L

51 Mo

o udey wfafa & e & usEA
Disclosure Of Composition Of Audit Committee:
Riar 10.04.2022 W1 SEEl & TEE |iEE T

A Composition of 13 Audit Committee as on 19,04 2022

wigia & Aowal

AT

Mame of the Commities Member

Hitl & T
Diesignation on the

Committee

a2

1H |J_'i|! I =TT#H

D 'rgn;ltlnn on

the Board

1 S AT S, g g, ) A BB+
Eh Rakesh dsthana Wammissioam of Police, Dehi Chairman Director

3 o) o1 ST SETATE, ftmm ) i, B wlnfy wew i
Sh. Shri Prakash Agarwal, biecee (Hoosing) DDA Wew Delhl Comemitiee Member | Mominee Director

(13)




10 T 2022 =T ARy R 9T 22—-23 o O T WA Wk = daw o oot a0
iy fres 9 Rar mar #)

The details pertaining to 1st Audit Committes Mesting of Finanaal Year 22-23 held on 19" Day of June, 2022
and attendance thersof is mentioned below:

412 & [y ggam
Attendance in Audit
Committes Meetings

W w0 (EESIE I Tl & #17 w

5l No Mame of Director DIN Mo,

1 S I SR, (e g f

Sh Rakesh Asthana, mammieson of flien, Dzhi

ot =ff s ST, Fwe ) i

Sh, Shri Prakash Agarwal Diertor (Housng) DDA Rew Deihi |

0931138 19.04.2022

[}

088383535 19.04.2022

T 24.06 2022 T T o WLET WELT @ o
B. Compaosition of 21944 dit Committee 25 on 24.05.2022:

dibfe & wewl &1 A HiAlG & ggam WIS WY gEaE

Mame of the Committes Member

Designation an the Designation an

Commithes the Board
1 o) TN W, e g e ST [ECEED
£ Rakesh Asthana, Warmnssne of toice, Bebil Chairman Directer
5 1 51 ST AT, figne fsmandt) fifim, Rl S F AT TR
5h, Shri Prakash Agarwal, DeecmorHousing) DO Mew Debi Committee Member | MNomines Director
3 A Hi=E FHe ardg, Fvm amp g, ) aftfr g e FEE
shrl Surender Singh Yadaw, (Spedal Commissiors of PdiceDethil| Committes Member Managing Director

24 W 2022 T wEhAG fRim ot 2022-03 T gEY W@ wen |ty # dew e ege syl 4
v Bover 8 R mn &)

The details pertaining to 272 Audit Committes Meeting of Financial Year 22-23 held an 24th Dy of fune, 2022
and attendance thereof is mentioned below:

dlE & o7 ygam

1 G B D [ = -
& FreE s q:- =T =i Atardarsca i Aisdlt
&l Mo, Mame of Director DiN Mo Committee Meetings
1 A I S e e
. X S 09311328 24062022
Sh. Rakesh Asthana, emenissioees of Fodis, Dalii
! ey bt M, Bt
7 & oy .I':IE'TH!T SETTe, P i) it e 8839355 24 0F 3022
Sh. Shri Prakash Agarwal, Diechor {Housing! DDA Mew Delb
3 | A gvE RE AR e g g, ) 09508684 24.06.2022
ﬂhfi Surandar Eil'igh 'f'al:tav. {Special Commisoner of Pokces, Delhi)

(14]



faATT 13122002 7 o TR TR 9 Tee
€. Compaosition of Audit Committee as on 13.12.2022;

. .. I : e & =L, - o
il afnfa & W=t &1 I § YR AT W Iy T
5l Mo N £ the Commities Meambes Designation on the Designation on
oty " Commities the Board
p [ HEE SIS, anifon. (wgan o, el FEIE /] GERIL
Sh. Samay Arora; #4 iCamebsisner of Sice, Delbi Chairman/ember Diractor
5 |8 gy fHE arEE, softees, (I swgE O ) il Ha e
shri Surender Singh Yaday, 1P5 (Specal Commissones of Roicetelny | Committee Member (| Managing Girector
3 | M W AR W, P (0] i e afafd wewa AT e
Eh. Praveen Kumar Ral, Direcar tHousing-1 DA Mew Delhi Committes Member |  Mominee Director

13 foreme onoe 7 amifaa B a0 2o002-23 o o) Seg wien affE o 9 ot owE oo 9
weea Bever A= fa o 2

The details pertaining to 3™ Audit Committes Meeting of Financial Year 22-23 held on 13th Day of December,
022 and attendance thereol 5 mentioned below:;

Atd & fow gaam

] G0 ol i ; f
"_: L i Prier J_ bl Attendance in Aucdit
sl. No. Mame of Director Committee Meetings
Sh Saniay Arora, B4 (Commissone of Priice, Tehl| :
3 | qew THE TEd, snbive, (oo awpm ofds Rl
shii Surender Singh Yadav, P5 Gpecisl Commasine: of Poics Delhi] 09608684 13122023

el o703 2023 @ o THET @il & e
D. Composition of Audit Committee as on 07.03.2023;

i+ e T o, Y '.'E. -I. .i [ i 'Lu e Lt E =i
4 aftfy & wee] &1 A .1_1‘111 ® e Ui @ [ Fi LR -] L
5L Mo, N f the C itee Meirib Designation on the  Designation on
LR L F £ LOFTmites CIVRET Comimiities thEEDEI’d
1 SF HOT SRR, anitun (ags gl e AN S HEH] [ErHiL
She Sanday AROra, PS iComeisens of Bk, ahi Chairman/emier Directar
2 | g e gvaa, amiten, (e s ofe freh) wfafy wew el Frders
Shri Surender Singh Yadaw, i, fipecal Commissiorer of Poiiconeini} | Committes Member | Managing Directar
5 [E WA A v R (o) R fe e wew GUELRECEES
Sh, Praveen Kumar Ral, Diector (Housng-1) DDA New Detin Committee Member | Nominee Director

T AT 2023 @) wETae fiwfa o co2e-2a 1 wE o oden Wil @ dow o o) Sufefy O
e o A R g 8

The details pertaining to 4t Audit Committee Meeting of Financial Year 22-23 held on Fth Day of March, 2023
and attendance there of is mentioned below:

ffr2dia o

=f|H
Mame of Directar

e o fav ggam
Attendance i Sudit
Comimillee Mes l:ing:..

1 | BT RIE e (s i, fe 09734568 07.03.2023
Sh Sangay Arora, 15 | fomnisons of Foie, Deih)

2 ] ﬂ%m‘ fiie area, ol (i amgeer e, Prsehl)
Shi Surender Singh Yaday, 15, (Specal Cammibsoees of Palicn Dati) 13608684 07.03.2023

3 | e R v, e G- e e TR 00
Lh. Pravesn Kumar Rai, Dirscior [Housing-Nj D08 hew Dat s

(15]




foriTa oY 2022—-z023 T SO SRETTE BIET
BT W7 ME w7 e @ wee @ e
HaF BEI N o1 [l | T O
wfEf & waa AR e o I s & e
AT & AN & |

wfdliy w wrafien efay ody R i
g wig aeeffe, Surer d e @
A 3 Ul W9 W G e &
o form wiaf o Fafm ol & el s
e THTH T A |

FEiE= aite aifsthe wlbf o Boane
e wiifn

ArEA e s o deel s
1 Ao Mt FEdt i) e 2014 &
wrer Uit dRuv MitEE, 2013 9 |WT 178 ®
eI =1 e EE] S8 e |

G | T T S
e, 2014 & |er ofea a0 s,
2013 1 URT 7B & WiEE @ HqEe H
Temers #oe FRi wU o @) T R
i S T W I W 000 B NEE
PeEaNE, [SAer-ans, Foe-gRs st o
g sftnift-amm adi & |

wige mEas ariie wiil

WO, ®OAT (REUE wWihAaE St A6
o, 2044 @ | uieg &0 AT 2013 T
g 135 & sl fAutfe smeEdt & doi =85
et €, e o 51 siane gmifss S
O YIS &1 a6 T1d STEeasHa A o) |
udeEy wital &) ye aRaie g
gt &1 (e

A SifrfaE, 2ma @ o7 ol s v
% T fawim od 2022-23 & ¥WM, FO A
wrr & et sl off sl mRafrs
B TR e e E |

Ald & [reares1 &1 Jesia

o & v Ao ot gees ot &
e At seaies Hed) weh (Ha)
o, 2014 &1 =9 13a6)(@) alw Pre als) &
wiEErH E] A8 8 auife 9 o e s 8
AT Aawe Foen # Taes e gl
T TAE A IES AEFE T |

Hige Fra s

2014 T T ST BT M, 2013 FT 6T
149 o Aper Syl ot Aigen P & s
o] Wil ahide o] STEEma] 18] & |

(16)

All the recommendations of the Audit
Committee were accepted by the Board of
Directors of the company, during the Financial
Year 2022-23. The composition-and the terms of
reference of the audit committes is as per the
applicable provisions of the Act.

The primary ohjectve of the committes & to
moniter and pravide an effective supervision of
the Managements financial reparting process,
to ensure accurate and timely disclosures, with
the highest level of transparency, integrity and
guality offinancial reporting.

COMMITTEE AND STAKEHOLDERS
RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

Provisions of Section 178 of the Companies B2t
2013 read with Companies [Meetings of Board
and its Power] Rules, 2014, relating to
‘Momination & Rermuneration Committes do
not apohy tothe company.

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies At
2013 read with Companies [Mestings of Board
and s Power) Rules 2014, ‘Stakeholders
Relationship Committee’ i not applicazie on
the company as the company does not have
mare. than L1000 shareholders, Deberpdure-
holders, Deposit-holders and any other
security-holders at ary time,

Company does not fall under the criteria as laid
down under Saction 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 mead with Companies {Corporate Social
Responsibility Pelicy) Rules, 2014, therefore,
there was no requirement fo contribute under
Corporate Social Responsibility,

REMUMERATION PAID TO MANAGERIAL
PERSONNMNEL AND PARTICULARS OF

Az per the Provisions of Section 197 and
scheduleV of the Campany Act, 2013 during the
financial year 20223, the Company has not
paid any managerial remuneration to the
Directors of the Company during the Year,
EVALUATION OF BOARD PERFORMANCE
Provisions of Section 134(3) (p) and Rule B{4) of
Corgranies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 related to
formal annwal evaluation of Board of Directors
and s Committees ame not applicable, as the
Company is naither a listed company however
Company i£ a public company but does not have
a paid-up share capital of Rs. 25 Crores or more,

Pursuant to Section 149 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies [Appointment and
Qualification of Directorsd Rules, 2014, the
comgany is not reqguired to comph with the
prawvisions of Woman Director.



ﬁmmﬁ{mmﬁﬁ.nuam-ﬁ]m‘r freetr e
-z @ fon ey o= o, ded s daiad 4
Tm  wewe andmaa ) 4 43 e
W08H02E H OHEIH ¥ YNNG & FEEd iR
HETERAT ONIERR(HICA]) SN SO W Wi
T feras Frgwr R s |
AT S
e, AT T o @ T @ agdrg @
far, Tt afdfram 2oz 1 @o-vas,
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afafas, zo1n 9 ern—eoa & aferfa Fraifia
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arafe Awmdlers
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AT, 2013 #) GRI-138 F S § B
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ey T8 & |
A e #1 Ruid ol wefieen m
AT, arrerer a SrETdaET g # e
whtra Femrfnal agar =wes of @
i) T S e
THET THRERT W Rue | w5y A el T
B Eronf, vl e gften A # ) Rt
a4 202223 H T A PR TEE
TR ¥ v e THET W -G B,
e M o B TRt | B e B
ATl e @ fae 8 | o Wy Al e
# firere arsgeres— 4 T2y oo & o g s o
fErmT & |
i) mea & Fws ate serdandias #)
etwrdEm:
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AUDITORS
Statutory Auditor

Mss BGIC & Associates’ LLP Chartered
Accouptants (FRMN Mo 003304M) was
appointed as the Statutory Auditars of the
Ccompany by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of Indie (CAG) vide its letter no.
CAMACOY/CENTRAL, GOVERNMENT, DPHCIY
439, dated 29.08.2022 for the Financial Year
A0Z2-20323,

Cost Auditor

The Comipany coes not fall in the onteria as laid
dlown under Section 148 of the Companies Act,
2013, the Companies {Cost Records and Audit)
Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, for
the purpose of carrying out Cost Audht,

Secretarial Audit

The Company does rot fall i the criteria as laid
down under Section 204 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies (Appaintment arnd
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, as amended from fume o time, for the
purpase of carrying out Secretarial Audit.

Internal Auditor

Pursuant to Saction 138 of the Companias Act,
2013 read with Companies {Accounts} Rules,
2014, the company 15 not required to appoint
Internal Auditor to conduct Internal Audit,

Auditor's Report And Explanation Or
Comments On Qualifications, Reservations
Or Adverse Remarks Or Disclaimers, if any,
Made By The Auditors

I} Statutory Audit Report

The auditor's report has no gualifying remarks,
however, have key audit matters. The key audit
mattersin the Auditors Report of the Comparny
for the financial year 2022-23, are self-
explanatory and apart from this, statutory
auditors have emphasized on few matters, The
Boards views on the such emphasized matters
ané provided in Annexure-1which forms part of
this repart

i) Comptroller and Auditor General of India
{CAG) Audit Report:

The Compimoller and Auditor General of India
(CAGH vide its letter no CAS2-30/DPHCLI2023-
24,113 dated 01.08 2023 had intimated to the
company that they have decided not to conduct
the supplementary audit of the financial
statements of the company for the year ended
A1s5t March2023 under sechion 143(6Ha) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and mo comments were
communicated by the CAG on the accounts of
the Campary for the pericd under review.,
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WHISTLE BLOWER/VIGIL MECHAMNISM
POLICY

Provisions of Section 177(%) of the Companies
Bt 2013 read with Companies [Meetings of
Board and its Powery Rules, 2004, related to
establishment of vigil mechanism for directors
and employees are not applicable, as the
company is neither a listed company nar it has
accapted public deposits or boarowed maney
from banks and financial institutions in excess of
Bs. 50 Crofes.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has in-built mechanism in all its
aperations to mitigate risks inherent to the
industry in which the company Is operating,
MATERIAL CHANGES AMD COMMITMENT
Mo material changes and commitments
accurred, which may affect the financial position
aof the Company, between the end of the
financial year of the Company 1o which the
financial statements relate and the date of the
report.

INTERMAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM
The Company has adequate system of internal
control to safeguard and protect from loss,
unauthornzed use or dizposition of its assets.

All the transactions are properly authonzed,
recorded and reported to the Management. The
Company is following all the applicable
Accounting Standards for properly maintaining
the books of accounts and reporting financial
statements. The management of the company
checks and verifies the internal control and
monitars  them in accordance  with  pohcy
adoptad by the company. Company continues
to ensure proper and adequate systems and
procedures commensurate with its size and
mature of its business.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF
ANY

During the year under review, there was no
change in the nature of business of the
Company,

INVESTMENTS

There were na loans, guarantees or investments
made by the Company under Section 136 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under
FEn 12,
SUBSIDIARY / JOINT VENTURES /
ASSOCIATED COMPANIES AND THEIR
PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION
The Company does not have any Subsidiary/
loint Venture! Associate Comparny and no
Company became its Halding. Subsidary or
loint Menture Company duning the Financial
Year 2032-23,
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SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS
PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
OR_TRIBUNALS [MPACTING THE GOING

Your Directors confirm that ne significant and/for
material orders) had been passed against the
company during the Finangial Year 2022-23
which may adwercely impact the status of
angeoing cancerm and operations in future.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR
ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES
There weme no instances of comtracts or
arrangements entered by the Campany with the
related partes. Hemce, There is no- reguirerment
to furnish particulars as eguired under sub-
section (1} of section 183 of the Companies Act,
A015 1 Form ACC-2.

WEB LINK OF ANNUAL RETURN. IF ANY

The Annual Return for Financial Year 2022-23
shall be made available under the Annual Return
section of the publications head at the website
of the company Lehtipsyfwew.dphc.comy
anrual=return,html

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL

The 551 and 55-2 related to Meetings of the
Board of Directors and General Meetings
respectively are issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India which are
mandatarily required ta be folléwed by the
company and the company s complying the
aforesaid Secretarial Standards in respect of
MWeetings of the Board of Directors and General
Mesatings.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Directors confirm that in the preparation of
the Annual Accounts of the Company for the
yearended 31st March, 2023:

In preparation of the Annual Accounts, the
applicable accounting standards have been
foliowed along with proper explanation relating
to material departures;

Thie Dhirectors had selected such accounting
palicies and applied them consistently and
made judgements and estimates that are
reasanable and prudent 50 as ta give a true and
faar wew of the state of affairs of the Company at
the end of the financial yearand of the profit and
hoss of the Company for thas period,;

The Directors had taken proper and sufficient
care for the maintenance of adequale
accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other
reguiarities;



(a}
=)

=)

b

1 M I e O - (10 e
e firm &)

Rt = It A AL & WERA] & e
whe o) munell @ IET 06 gHRN S9ed ©
HUTETT &1 e B & feny afEe g
Gl
AwnufiesT g Rad & ond atwme) &
[GLELS

Foe (i) wEFEm 2ois o A uitm
woet afEFEE 20t 9 anT 15afn) ) @
i Ll R 1 G o i s e W e
HIE A Fewin UH By N & |

it eivmvn st o) ater aun e
a1 Ty 4 e & g

e erafor s F enfla =8 & A Hene
= e 1 o e B 1 B R L
Sl W SR e STTE & T & Y
g fafive wfivm A areg &

HAETET T & EOE, g A gan e a e
R ol

ar=a "o e

w3 altetfhe wdy eyl = @) aEE
Hee= uee @ sy A gfter s o B @
Hrayene: HfEa v a8 |

D S A |11 L ) S &
aoflga(farm, alfada vd wfaais)
sifEran, 2013 @ siadta ygea

HIA] Fl HEREE O Hits w1 GfE addga
(P, oftee wa wia) sitfem, 2013 #
& | e aeliEs Ha ure W) & FaE
wet o g amofts P R afa & gw
A & srpim ol geierl (el dfees,
R, wiheromed) e

i af 2pzo-23 & W Afe i @
A @t FProerdy od Brasaaf & s G By
B E

ur FiveRTaT & Hee I

Pt 1 fvapma & wwen : amy A |

L e

wilemi fele od & e o 9ha IR
HiE T8 fhn T |

we @y f of o Ry Piwe fen i
wREvy AR () # e @ anaw
9q1 |

Wi e ad & 2 o S 9
Aty afeemre & e g iRt o o o
AE] T |

(2]

()

(e}

a)

&)

e

The Directors had prepared the Annual
Accounts on a going concern basis:
The Directors had devised proper systems to
ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that swch systems are
adequate and operating effectiveh:

Mo fraud has been noticed or reported by the
Buditor as per Section 134(3] (cal of the
Companigs Act, 2013 read with the Companies
rAmendment) Act, 2005,
COMSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGMN EMCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO
The Company 15 not involved in manufaciuring
business, it has no significant consumption of
#nergy in its operation and as such no specific
miethods have been adopted to consere
energy & technology absorption,
During the period under review there was no
fareign exchange earnings ar aut flow

R E P

The Industrial relations continued to be cordial
in the Company. As a part of HR initiatives,
training and people development are being
given necessary focus.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT
OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013
The company has in place an Anti-Sewual
Harassment Policy inline with the requiremerits
ot the Sexual Haraszment of Women at the Wark
place (Prevention, Prohibibon and Redressal}
Aot 2003 An Internal Complaints Committes
has been sat up to redress complaints received
regarding sexual harassment. All employes
(permanent, contractual, temporary, trainess)
are covered under this polioy.

The following are the summary of sexual
harassment complaints received and disposed
aff during the Financial Year 2022-23,

Mo of Camplaints recebpad: MNil

Mo. of complaints disposed off: NAS
DISCLOSURES

Mo Borus Shares were declared during the
Financial Yearunder revisw

There was no amaount which was requlred to be
ransferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund [IEPF),

Your company has not issued any equity shares
with differantial rights during the Finarcial Year
Lnder review,
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Your Company has not issued any Employees
Stock optionss Sweat Equity Shares.

Your Campany has not redeemed any
preference shares or Debentures during the
Financial Yearunder review.

Your Company has not bought back any of its
securities during the Financial Year under
FE B,

Company has not filed any application during
the year and no proceeding & pending under
the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2015 at
the end of tha Financial Yaar.

There were no instances where Company
required the valuation for one-time settlement
ar while taking the loan from the Banks or
Financial institutions
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Independent Auditor's Report

Ta the Members of
GELHI POLICE HOUSING CORPORATION LIMITED
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Report On The Audit Of The Financial
Statements

Opinion

We have aucited the accompanying Fimancial
Statements of Dedhi Police Housing Corporation
Limited (*The Compamy"), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as on 31 March, 2023 the
Statement of Prafil and Loss, the Statement of
Cash Flow for the yvear then ended and Motes to
the Financial Statements including & summary of
significant  accounting  policies and  other
explanatory information,

In our opinion and to the best of cur information
and according to the explanations. given o us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the
mformation required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) inthe manner 5o required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Accounting Standards prescrnibed under Sechion
123 of the Act read with the Companies
(ACcounting Standards) Rudes, 2021 CAST) and
ather accounting principles generally acceptad
in Incia, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at March 31, 2023, its profiv and s cash flows for
the yearended on that date.

Basis for Dpinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our respansihilities
under those Standards are further described in
the ‘Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements’ section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
{("ICAI") together with the ethical requiremnents
that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and
Rules thereunder and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We
belizwe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Financial
Statements
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Information Other than the Financial
Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is
responsible for the other infarmation, The other
information comprises the information included
in the Annual Report 2022-23 but does not
inclede the financial statements arnd  our
auditor's report thereon.

Cur opinion on the financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance and conclusion
thereamn,

In connection with our audit of the financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing s, consider
whether the other information is materially
inconsistentwith the financiad statements or our
kncwledge obtained dunng in the audit or
otherwise dppears 10 be materially misstated.

If, bazed on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there s a material misstatermnent
of this other information, we are reguired to
report that fact. We have nothing ta report in
this regard.

EMPHASIS OF MATTERS

We draw attention to the following matier in the
notes to the financial staterments:

The emplovee's benefits, of Delhi Police [DF}
who are working for Delhi Police Housing
Corporation Limited {DPHCL), are not being paid
by DPHCL as pointed out by CAG in ther
comments of Financial Year - 2020-21

According to information and explanation
grven ta us, to achieve qualitatve and timely
completion of wark belonging to Delhi Police,
DF and DFHCL seek to share their respective
strength, manpower and resources with the
collective goals For this purpose; a Moll has
been exscuted between Delhi Police & DPHCL
Refer Nate MNo.22 of the financal statémeants.

Government Grant received and incurred ds
Construction expenses. of Projects not
capitalized by DPHCL as pointed out by CAG in
theircomments of FY-2020-21

According to information and explanation given
1o us, the amount received from Delhi Police was
not Government Grants which was confirmed
Ministry of Home Affairs vide |etter dated D7
Apri| 2023 and in twrn, Delhi Police alzo
confirmed the same vide letter No b48S dated
05th May 2022 Accordingly no amounts
riferred in the CAG Report are required to be

! capitalized in the books of DPHCL. Refer Note

Mo, 2.6 ofthe Finanaal Statements,
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Cur opinion is nat modified in respect of thess
above matters,

Management” and Board of Directors’
Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible
fior the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Adt
with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements thal give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Company in atcordance with
the AS and other accounting principles
generally accepted in [ndia. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the
proisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities;
salaction and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of
thia financial statements that glve a true and falr
view and are free from material misstatement
whether due to fraud orerror.

In preparing the Financial Statements,
Management and the Directors are responsible
for assessing the Company's ability to continue
a5 a going concern, disciosing, as applicable;
matters related to going concern and using the
going condern basis of accounting  unfess
management either intends 1o liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Drrectors are also responsible for
aversesing the Company's financial reparting
process,

Auditor's Responsibilities For the audit of
Financial Statemeants

Cur objectives are to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material
misstaternant, whether due to fraud or error, and
to wswe an avditor’s report that includes our
apincn. Reasonable assurance s a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement whean it exists.
Misstatermnerts can arise from frawud ar error and

:{fr’ﬁ are considered material if indhidually or in the
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fo influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with 545 we
exercise professional judgement and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

Kentify and assess: the risks of material
misstatement of the financial staterments,
whether due to fraud or eror, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obiain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a2 basis for our
opinion. The rsk of not detecting -3 material
misstaternent resulting from fraud is highar than
for one resulting from errorn, 85 fraud may involve
collusion, Forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal
contral,

Obtain an understanding of internal financial
controfs relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3)G) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing aur
opinicn on whather the company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the approprateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonablensss of
Accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management

Conclude on the appropriateness of
management’s use of the going concern basis of
Accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a matenal uncertanty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Companys ability to
comtinue as & goeing concern. If we cone lude that
a material uncertainly exists, we are required to
draw attention in our suditor's repart to the
related disclosures in the Financial Statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of aur
auditors report. However, future svents or
corditicn may cause the Company to cease to
COntinue 35 3 going Concem,

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Financial
Statements représent the underlying
transachions and events in & manner that
achieves fair presentation.
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstaterments in
the financial statermants that, individually or in
aqgregate, makes it prohable that the economic
dedsions of a reasonebly knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We
comsider guantitatiee materality and qualitative
factors in (i) planming the scope of our audit
weork and in evaluating the results of our work;
andl {iy to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstaternents in the financial statements.

We commumnicate with those charged with
governance regarding, among other matters,
the planmed scope and timang of the audit and
significant audit findings, imcluding any
significant deficiencies in internal contral that
we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance
with a staberment that we have complied that
relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought te bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related
safeguantds.

Other Matters

The comparative financial information of the
Company for the vear ended March 31, 2022
included in the financial statements, are based
an the previously issued statutory financial
statements audited by the predecessor auditor
wihosa rt for the year ended March 31, 2022
dated June 29, 2022 expressed an unmodified
apinion on those financial statements,

Cur opimion is not modified in respect of this
matter

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Repart)
Order 2020 {“the Order ™) issued by the Central
Government of India intermns of section 143 (11)
of the Act we give in the “Annexure 1"
statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the arder. to the extent
applicable,

As reguired by Section 143(3] of the Act, we
report that:

We have sought and obfained all the
information and explanations which to the best
of cur knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purpases of cur audit -

In our opinion proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of
those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Staterment of Profit and
Loss and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with
by this Repaet are in agreement with the books
af account.
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(i}

Im aur opinion, the aforezaid Financial
Statamants camply with the AS specified undaer
Section 133 ofthe Art.

On the basis of writhén représentations received
from the Directors as on 31 March, 2023, taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
Directors is disgualified as on 31 March, 2023,
from being appointed as a Directar in terms of
sSectionle4Z) of the Act;

With respect 1o the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the cperating effectiveness of
such controfs, refer 3 our separate report in
“Annexure 2",

With respact to the athar matters to ba included
in the Auditor's Report in-accordance with the
requirements of section 197{16) of the Act, as
amended;

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations gven to us,
the Campany being a Government Comgpany,
the provisions of ection 197 read with Schedule
Vo the Act are not applicable to the Company
as it has not committed any default in filing with
the Registrar its hinancial slatements: under
section L37 orannual reburn under section 92,
With respect to the other matters 1o be included
in the Auditor's Repaort in accordance with rule
11 ofthe Companies [Audit and Auditors] Rules
2014, in owr opinion and to the best of our
information and according to explanations
given to us:

The Company doss not have any pending
litigatione which would impact it financial
position

The Company did not have any long-term
contracts including derivative contracts. Hence,
the question of any material foreseeable losses
doesnot arise;

There were no amounts which were required to
be transferred to the Inwvestor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

(ivia)The Managernent has represented that, to the

i

best of it's knowbedge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds
{which are materal aither individually or i the
aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds}
by the company to or in any other person or
entity, Including foreign entities
{“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, directly or inchirectly lend
arimvest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsaever by or an behalf of the
company [("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide
any guarantee, security or tha like on behalf ot
the Uitimate Beneficiaries;
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The Management has represented, that, to the
best of it's knowledge and beliefl rno funds
{which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been recaived by the company
from any person or entity, inchuding foreign
entities ["Funding Parties”}), with the
understanding, whether recordad in writing ar
atherwise. that the company shall, directly or
indirecthy, lend or imaest In other persons or
entities identified In any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf af the Funding Party ("Uitimate
Beneficiaries™] or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

Based on the audit procedures that has been
considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumsiances. nothing has come to our nobce
that has caused us to beliewe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of
Rule 11{e} contain any material mis-statement;
The Company has not declared or pald any
dividend during the year and until the date of
this repart

Az praviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies
iAccounts) Rules, 2014 = applicable for the
Company only wef Aprl 1, 2023 reparting
under this chause is not applicable.

Az required by Section 14350 of the Act, on the
basis of examination  of the books and reconds
aof the company as we considered appropriate
and according to the information and
explanation given to us, the report an the
matters covered by the directions ssued by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India is
annesed as per "Annesura-3."

Az perour report of even date attached
For BGJC 8 Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Mo -0033048/M 500056

ﬂmgﬁ%eib
{CA Pranav Jain)
Partner
Membership Mo, 098308
LIDIN : 23098 3083GVLTS1332
Place : New Delld
Date . 30.05.2023
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ANNXURE “1" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Cther

Legal and Regulatory Begquirements’ in the

Independert Auditor's Report of even date to the

members of Delhi Police Housing Corporation Limited

on the financial statements for the vear ended March

31, 2023]

Ta the best of our information and according to the

information, explanations, and written

representations provided to us by the Company and
the books of account and other records examined by
us inthe nommal course of audit we report that:

iy el A The Company has maintained proper
records showing  full particulars,  including
quantitative details and situation of property,
plant and equiprment
B. The Compary has maintained proper records
showing full particulars of Intangible Assets;

by The property, plant and eguipment have been
physically verified by the management during
the year and no material discrepancies werg
noticed on such verification, In our opinion, the
frequency of physical verification ks reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and
the nature of its assets,

ik The Company does not own any immovable
progerty including investment properties
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ikc) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(dl  The Company has not revalued its Property,
Plant end Equipment or intangible assets during
the year.

8} Mo proceedings have been initiated or are
pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions
{Prohihiticn) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules
made there under. Accordingly, reporting under
clavse 3(i] (2] of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.,

i (alThe Company does not hold any inventary.

Accardingly, reporting under clause 3(ij of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.
(0 The Company has not been sancticned
working capital limits by banks or financial
institutions on the basis of security of curremnt
assets during any point of time of the year
Accardingly, reporting under clause 3({i){b) of
the Orderis notapplicable to the Company

(i}  The Company has not made any investment in,
provided any guarantee or security or granted
any loans or-advances in the natare of loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms;
Limited Liability Partrerships {LLPs) or any other

@ we afil) o Tud R FT oY we = -{f:ﬁ parties during the yvear. Accordingly, raporting

ERir &1

+l e[ under clause 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable
N tothe Company,

i
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In our apinion, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the Compary has
not entered into any transaction covered under
sections 185 and 186 of the Act Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(iv) of the Order is not
applicable tpthe Compamy,

The Company has not accepted any depaosits and
these is no-amount which has been considered as
depmed deposit within the meaning of sections
71 to 76 of the Act and the Companies
{Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 [as
amended). Accordingly, reporting under clause
3{vjof the Order is not applicable to the Company.
The Central Gowernment has mot specified
maintenance of cost recards under sub-section {1}
of section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company's
products/business actvity. According by reparting
under clause 3)vi) of the Drder is not applicable,

(wii} {al In our apinion, and according ta the information

(b}

{wiil}

fix

and explanations given to us the Company =
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
mcluding goods and services tax, provident fund,
employees’ state nsurance, mocome-tay, sales-tax,
service tak, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax, cess, and other material statutory dues,
ag applicable, with the appropriate authaorities.
Further, no wundisputed ameunts payable in
respect thereof were autstanding at the year-end
for a period of maore than six months from the date
they became payable.

According to the information and explanations
given tous, there are no statutory dues referred in
sub-clause {a) which have not been deposited
with the appropriate authorities on account of any
dispute,

According to the Iinfermation and explanations
given to us, no transactions were surmendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the fax
assessments under the Incorme Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
1961) which have not been recorded in the books
of accounts.

According to the information and explanations
given ta us, the Compamny does not have any loans
or ather bomawings from any lender, Accordingly,
reparting under clause 3lix) of the Order is not
applicatde tothe Company,

{#)(a) The Company has not ralsed any maney by way of

initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments), during e year. Accordingly,
reparting under clase 30d{a) of the Order s nat
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or (fully, partially or optionally} convertible
debentures during the year, Accordingly,

'__ reparting under clause 3{xjib) of the Order-is nat

applicable tothe Compary,
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{a)To the best of our knowledge and according to
the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the Company or on the Company has
been noticed or reparted during the period
covered by ouraudit,

Wa repert onder section 14312) of the Act has
been filed with the Central Governenent for the
period covered by aur audit

According fo the information and explanations
given 1o us including the representation made to
us by the management of the Company, there are
no whistle-blower complainis received by the
Company during the year,

The Compary is not a Midhl Company and the
Midhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{xii) of the
Order is not apolicableto the Company.

In aur apinion and acconding 1o the information
ard explanations gwen bo ws 3l transactions
entered into by the Company with the related
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and
1BE of the Act, where applicable. Further, the
details of such related party transactions hawve
been disclosed n the financial statements, as
required under Accounting Standard [AS) 18,
Related Party Disclotures specified in Companies
(Accaunting Standards) Bules, 2021 as prescribed
under section 133 of the Act.

According t© the information and explanations
given 1o us, the Company is not required to have
amn internal audit system under section 138 of the
Act and consequently, does not have an internal
audit systern. Accordingly, reporting under clause
Mxiv) of the Order s not applicable to the
Campany.

According to the information and explanation
given to us, the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactionswith is directors or persons
connacted with them and accordingly, provisions
of gection 192 of the Act are not applicable ta the
Company.

The Company i not required to be registered
under section 43-14 of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934, Accordinghy, reporting under clause
3xvi} of the Order i pot applicable to the
Company.

The Campary hat not incurmed cash lasses in the
current- fimancial year as well a5 immediately
preceding financial year.

(wviii) There has been no resignation of the Statutory

£
‘(; 15
o

':.h_ i

(M)

Auditors during the wear, Accordingly, reparting
under clause 3uvill) of the Order ks not applicable
o the Company,
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According o the information and explanations
given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial kabilities,
ather information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the plans of the
Board of Directors and managemeént, we ars of the
opinion that no material uncerteinty exists a3 on
the date of the audd report that Company &
capable of meeting its habilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year from thie balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this i5 not an
assurance as to the future viability of the company,
We further state that our reporting is based on the
facts up to tha date of the audit report and we
neither ghve any guarantes nar any assurance that
all [sabilities faling due within g period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
by the company asand when they falt due,

Accarding to the information and explanations
qiven to us, The Company does not fulfil the
chiteria as specified undersection 135(1) afthe Act
iead with the Companies [Corporate Social
Respansibility Policy) Rubes, 2014 and acoordingly,
reporting under clavse () of the Order & not
applicable tothe Company,

The reporting under dause (1) 15 not applicable
m respect of audit of financal statements of the
Company. Accordingly, no comment has been
included in respect of said dause wnder this
repart.

A5 per cur repart of even date attached
For BGJC & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.-003304N/N500056

(2%
{CA Pranav Jain)
Partner
Membership No. 198308

UDIN ¢ 2209830836GVLT51332

Place : MNew Dalli
Date : 300052023
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ANNXURE “2" TO THE INDEPEKDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

[ Referred to in para 2 uncler * Report on ather
Legal & Regulatory Requirements * in
Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the
Financal Statements of Delhi Police: Housing
Corporation Limited on the financial statements
for the yearended March 31, 2023

Report an the Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
seection 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controk
over finandial raporting of Delhi Police Housing
Cerporation Limited [the Company') as of 3191
Parch 2023 in conjunclion with-our audit of the
Financial Statements of the Comipary for the year
ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Intarnal
Financial Controls

The Company's management is respansible . far
establishing and maintaining internal fnancal
contrals based on the internal control over
financial reporting critera- established by the
Company considering thie essertial components
of intermal cortrol stated in the Guidance Moteon
Audit of Internal Financial Contrals over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India [TZAT)

These responsibifities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adeguate
Intemnal Financial Contrels that were operating
effectively for ensuring the cederly and efficient
corduct of s business, including adherence to
comparyy's policies, the safequarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required wnder the
Comparies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Crur responsibility is 80 -axpress an apinicn on thea
Comgany's Internal Financial Contrels over
fimancial reporting based on our audil.  We
corducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Mote, an Audit of Intermal Financial
Controls over Financial Reparting (the "Guidance
Mota”] and the Standards on Auditing, specified
“under section 1430100 of the Act to the extent
applicable 1o an  audit of Internal financial
controalboth iscued by the  ICAL | Thase

& | g qﬁﬁ'ﬁ afte femfader fomolt & e 2 :{rf";“:" Standards and the Guidance Note require that
e 2 *feres wramans &1 are w9 A afm a2 -';'{.I',] we comply with ethical requirernents and plan
SFTHTEA W1 2 o Ty 1o e el 0FeeT 5522 and perform the audit to abtain reasonable

(33)
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assurance about whether adequate Internal
Fimarcial Controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit imyolves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of
the Internal Financial Contrals systém  over
financial reporting and their aperating
effectiveness.

Our audit of Internal Financial Controls over
financial reparting included obtaiming an
understanding of Internal Fnancial Contrals
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
raterial weakness  exists,  and  testing  arvd
evaluating the design and operating
affectiveness of internal contral based an the
assessad risk. The procecdures selected depend
on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the Financial Statermnents, whether dug to
fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Campary’s
[nternal Financial Controls system over financial
reposting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financlal Repaorting

A Company's Internal Financial Control over
financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, A company's Internal
Financial Contrel over Fnancial reporting
includes those palicies and procadures that
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
thietransactions and dispasitions of the asseis of
the company;

provide regsonable assurance that transacbions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principhes, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with
autharizations of management and Directors of
the company; and

pravide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or imely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that cauld have a material affect ony the
financial statements,
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of Internal
Financlal Controls over [indncial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material
misstateaments due o emor or fraud may ooour
and: not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the Internal Financial Controls over
finanicial reporting to future periods are subject to
the risk that the Internal Fimancial Control over
financial reporting may become inadequats
because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies ar
procedures may detenorate:

Opinion

In our opinion, the Compary Ras, in 2l matérial
respects, an adequats Internad Financial Controks
system ower financial reporting and such Internal
Financial Controls over financial reporting weee
operating effectively as at 31% March, 2023, based
on the internal control over financial reporting
criterla established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal controf
stated in the Guidance Mote an Auditof internal
Financial contral systems Reportng issued by the
ICAL

Other Matters

The audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company for the year
ended on March 31, 2022 was camried aut by the
predecessor auditor whiose report Tor the year
ended March 31, 2022 dated June 29, 20322
expressed an unrmodified opinion on internal
financal controls over finanoal reporting of the
Company. Our opinion is not madified in respect
of this matter.

As per our report of even date attached

For BGJC B Associates LLP

Chartered Accourtants

Firm Registration Ma.-003304N/MN500056
-

P>

{CA Pranav Jain)

Partrer

tembership No. 038308
UDAN : 230083083GYLTS1332
Place - New Delhi

Date | 300052023
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ANHEURE 3" TO THE INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
[Report onthe Directions given under sub sectiaon b of Secticn 143 of the Companias Act, 2013]

On the directions isswed by the Comptroller and Auditor Gerneral of India under sub section 3 of section 143 of the
Companies Act. 2013 ("the Ac1”), baseéd on the verification of records of the Company and information and explanations
given tous, we report that!

&r Auditor’s on action taken impact on
5. | Directions u/s 143(5) of the Act g dlm"ﬂ;i’gm Fimarcial
1 Whether the Company has system inplacefo. | According to the information and Nil
" | process all the accounting transactons | explanaticns given to us, the Company has 2
throwgh IT system? system in place to process all the accounting
g : transactions through IT system. Tally Prime
g s e i on | PoCkoge has been Implemented.fo
the intagrity of the accounts along with the ?:cDurLtlir;tlngmctErlr;f;amunﬁ and Ffinancial
financial implicatsons, if any, may be stated. ¥ ¥
Based on the audit procedures carried out
and according to the information and
explanations given (o us, we are not aware of
any accaunting transactions that have been
processed) carried outside the T system,
Accordingly, there are no implications an the
integrity of the accounts
2. | Whether there 5 any restructuring of an | The Company is financed enfirely through Mot
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of | equity, Thereforethe clause is not applicable | applicable
debisAoans/interest etc made by 8 lender to | tothe Comparmy,
the company due to the company’s inability
to repay the loan? If ves, the financial impact
may be stated. Whether such cases are
proparly accounted for?
5 Whether funds received/receivable for | Based onthe audit procedures carried out by Nil
* | specific schemes from Central/State agencies | us and according to the information and
were properly accounted fordutitized as per | explanations given to us, the Funds
its terms and conditions? (gramts/subsidy et} received) receivable for
T _specific sl_:hernﬁ fram l.'ﬂ_'ltrﬂl.-'stﬂtﬂ' G, o
its agencies were property accounted for /
utilized as per its terrms and conditions,

Bz per our report of sven dateattachedd

e,
For BGJC & Associates LLP o h
Charterad Accountants o
Firrm Reqestration Mo, =003 3048500056 i

T
(CA Pranav Jain)
Partner
Membership No. 098308
LUIDIN : 230983083GVLTS1332
Place : New Delhi
Date ; 30.05.2023
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MENTS OF THE ¢
-7 umrmnum AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA

(NDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE, ¢
MPANIES ACT. 20
+ 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS OF DELH] POLICE
THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 0. HOUSING corPORATION LIMITED FOR

The preparation of financial
year ended 31 March 2023 in mrda:;m:::: ::.:;?-ﬂhl wﬂwuz Corporation Limited for the
Em?panie:s Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibiliy u:'T::JmnWE ﬁmnk prescribed under the
auditor ?PF":" nted by the Comptroller and Auditor General ufﬂlfd:Tn;r Hﬂ::r:“r;ﬁ; ;n'}:::ﬂ:::
fﬁﬂﬂm'm“ for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of h:-"-bd an
independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under se:ug 143010) of the
Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report datzd 30.05.2023.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of [ndia, have decided not to conduct the
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Delhi Police Housing Corporation Limited for the

vear ended 31 March 2023 under section |43(6)a) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor Generul of India

!

/

Place: New Delhi

Dated: 01 N8.2023
{Rajiv Kumar Pandey)

Director General of Audit (C entral Expenditure]

(40]
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Delhi Police Housing Corporation Ltd.
13th Floarn, Tower-IL Mew PHD Building, i Sigh Road, Mew Delhi - 210001

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315t MARCH 2023
{Rupees in lakh}

Figures as at the end Figures as at the end

e MNote of current reporting of previous reporting
Particulars Mo, penod ending on pariod ending on
311/03,/2023 31/03,20232
L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharsholder’s Funds
Share Capital 3 SO000 SO0U00
Reserves and Surplus 4 E79.3] TegET
Mon-Current Liabilities
Other Long Term Liabilities 5
Current Liabilities
Trade payables

a. Todal Outstarding dues to MSME [

b. Total Outstanding dues to other creditors = i
Cther Current Liabilities 7 435315 72693
Shiart Term Prowsions B 2790 1036

Total 5. 770.42 2,035 56
IL ASSETS
Property, Plant 8 Eguipment g 019 -
Intangible Assets 10 008 021
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 C27858 1564 64
Short Term Loans and Advances 12 13.04 1753
Other Current Assets 13 477 B3 45318
Total 577042 2,035.56
Corporate Information 1
Significant Accounting Policies |
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For BGIC & Associates LLP Delhi Police Housing Corporation Ltd.

Charbered Accountants
Firm Registration No.-003304MN/N500056

Sld- Sl Sdy- S/
{CA Pranav Jain} {Sanjay Arora) {Surender Singh Yadav) {Harish Kumar)
Pariner Chaimman Managing Ditector Girector
Wembership MNo. 0198308 AN Mo, 09734568 DIMN Mo, 02G0ERES DA Mo, 09794440

LIDIN @ 23098 3083GVLTS1332

Flace ! New Delli

Date : 30.05.2023
(42)
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Delhi Police Housing Corporation Ltd.
13th Floor, TowerIl Mew PHO Building, fai Srgh Road, Mew Delhi - 110001

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH 2023
{Rup=es in lakh)

Flgures a< at the end Figures as at the end
of current reporting  of previous reporting
peried ending on period ending on
311/03,/2023 315032022

Mote
Mo,

Particulars

L Revenue from cperations 14 125 67 505
0, Other Income 15 11132 6705
L. Total Revenue (I+1I) £36.89 7210
M Expenses:
(a) Deposit Waorks Expenses 16 2 2
(b) Employes Banefit Expanses 17 108,31 4107
ey Depreciation & Amaortzation 18 Q.37 o.an
1y Othier Expenses 19 19956 201
Total Expenses 12845 4548
W Profit before excepticnal and extraordinary items and tax | {II - IV} 108.45 2211
VL Excepticnal ltems C ¥
VIL Profit before extracrdinary items and tax [V-V1) 108,45 2211
VI Extraordinary Ttems L =
I, Profit before tax (VI - VI 108.45 2211
- & ———————3
&, Tax Expenses |
{1} Current tax 741 5.55
{2} Eartier Year tay - -
3} Deferred tax = £
¥1. Profit (Loss) from the perod from continuing operations| (1K - X) Bl.04 1656
*N, Profit{Loss) from discontinuing operations = =
X1l Tax expense of discontinuing operations =
¥V Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuirg operations (X1 - XIII & =
. Profit/{Loss) for the period (XI 4+ XIV) 81.04 16.56
ML Equiity shares of par value a 100/~ each
HWVIL Earning per equity share;
(1} Basic and Diluted (in Rs.) 16,21 3.31
SAVIL Number of shares used In computing gamings per-share
(1) Basic and Diluted {in Rs.) 500000 5, 00,000
Corporate Infarmation 1
Significant accounting policies 2

&As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of the Board of Directars of

For BGJC & Associates LLP Delhi Police Housing Corporation Ltd.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No-003304M,/MN500055

Sld- Sl Sdy- S/
{CA Pranav Jain} {Sanjay Arora) {Surender Singh Yadav) {Harish Kumar)
Pariner Chaimman Managing Ditector Girector

Wembership MNo. 0198308
LD o 230983083GMWLTS1332

Flace ! New Delli
Date : 30.05.2023

DM Mo, D97 34508
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Delhi Police Housing Corporation Ltd.

13th Floorn, Tawerl, Mew PHD Building, faf Smgh Road, Mew Delhi - 110001

Cash Flow Statement for the Year 2022-23

(Rupeess in Lakh)
PARTECLILARS 2022-23 2021-22
CASH FLOWS FROM CPERATING ACTIVTTIES
Frofit before taxation 10845 2211
Adjustments far (110.75] (67.05)
Less: Interest income 039 a0
Acdd: Depreciation
P 203 {44.59)
fincreasel/decraase in Currani Azsels (1E.36] 1.88
dncreasel/decrasce in Provisions 574 -
Increased[decrease] in Currant Liahilities 1.626.22 3554
Cash generated from operations 361107 22243
Income tax pad [1.96] 13:1%)
Net cash used in operating activities 3.605.11 202,29
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase far PPE (0.33) (6.21)
Interest recened 10516 6705
Net casly frorm imvesting acivitios 10483 G654
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Wet cash used from financing activities
Met Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 371354 27613
Cash & cash eguivalents at beginning of the Year 1.564.69 128851
Cazh B cazh equivalents at end of the Yoar 5.278.58 1,564.64
Cash & cach equivalents at end of the Year as per B/% 527858 1,564 64
Diffarence =

As par our report of even date attached
For BGJC & Associates LLP

For and on behalf of the Board of Cirectors of
Delhi Police Housing Corporation Lid.

Charvered Accountants
Firmi Flegislm'rinn Mo -003 304 M NSO0056

- Seli- Sd/-
(CA Pranav Jain) {Sanjay Arora) (Surender Singh Yadav)
Partner Chairman Managing Director

Membership Mo, 098308
UDIN + 230983082GWLTS1332

DIN Mo, 09734568 DIN Mo, 09608684

Flace ! New Delli

Date : 30.05.2023
(4]

5d/-

[Harish Kumar)

Ciractor

DA Mo, (9794440
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2.1

22

Motes on Financial Statements for the year
ended 315t March, 2023

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Delhi Police Housing Corporation Limited was
incorporated on 16112007 with the object of
construction of houses and police station
buildings. and to undertake construction/civil
works, repair 8, maintenance work etc, or to do
ary civil works in connection with any building
belonging to Delhi police department. The
President of Indra along with his nominees holds
100% of thie eguity share capital.

The registered address and principal place of
business of the Campany is at 1319, 13t" Floor,
Tower - II, Palice Head Quarter, Jai Singh Road,
Mew Delhi-110001,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Accounting  policies have been applied
cansistently to all periods presented in the
financial statements. A summary of the
significant accounting policies adopted in the
preparation of the financial statements an going
cancern basis are given balow,

BASIS OF PREPARATIONM
STATEMENTS

Accounting Convention — The Financial
statements are prepared under the historical
cost coanvention on accrual basis unless
otherwize stated and in accordance Wwith
generally accapted accounting principles and
applxahle accounting standards in India. The
Fimancial statements adhere to the relevant

presentation requirernent of the Companies Act,
2013

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT(PPE)
Recognition

OF FINANCIAL

An itemn of property, plant and eguipment is
recogrized as an asset if and only if itis probable
that future economic benefits associated with
the item will Flow to the Company amd the cost of
the itermcan be measured reliablhy,

Itemns of property, plant and equipment are
Initially recognized at cost. Subseguent
measurement is done at cost less aocumuiated
depreciation/amortization and accumulated
ropairment losses. Cost includes: expendifure
that is directly attributable to bringing the asset
to the location and conditicn necessany for i1 to
be capable of operating in the manner intended
by Management
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2.3.

De-recognition

Property, plant and equipment is derecognized
whien no future econormic benefits are sxpected
from their use or upon their disposal, Gains and
losses on de-recagnition of an item of property.
plant  and equipment are determined by
comparing the proceeds from disposal, if any,
wilh the carrying amount of property, plant and
equiprment, and are recognized in the statement
of prefitandloss.

Depreciation

Depreciation on Fixed Assets (s provided 1o the
extent of depreciable amount on the Written
down Value (WDV) Method, Depreciation is
provided based on useful lite of the assets as
prescribed in Schedule I to the Companies Act,
2013. Depreciation is calculated as per
"Application Guide on the Provisions of the
Schadule [ to The Companies #ct, 20137 issusd
By JCAL

Intangible assets
Recocgnition

An intangible asset is recognized if and only if it
is probable that the expected future economic
benefits that are attributable to the asset will
flow to'the Company and the cost of the asset
can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets that are acquired by the
Company. which have finte usetul [wes, ars
recognized at cost. Subsequent measurement is
done at cost less accumiulated amortization and
accumuiated Impalrment losses, Cost Includes
any directly attributable incidental expenses
necessary to make the assets ready for its
irtended use,

Subsequent expenditure 5 recognized as an
increase in the carrying amount of the asset
when it s probable that fulure ecanomic
berefits dernving from the cost incurred wall flow
io the enterprise and the cost of the tem can be
measured relizbly

De-recognition

An intangible asset s derecognired when no
future economic benefits are expected from
their use or upon their disposal Gains & losses
on de-recognition of an item of intangitie assets
are determined by comparing the proceeds
friom disposal, if any, with the carrving amount of

intangible assets and are recognized in the
staternent of profit and loss,
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2.6

2.7

Amortization

Saftware is amortized on WDV method as per
rates prescnbed under Companies Act 2013
having taking useful of 3 Years.

Revenue Recognition Policy

Income Is recognized as and when accrued.
Company's révenues anse from

Project Management Contract [PMC) service
Income from execution of Project/repaining &
haintenance contact,

Cortingency charges { income | from depaosit
work,

Interest on Fixed Deposit,

MiscIncome. if any.

Company executes PMC received from Delhi
Police ard earns Service Income as per terms
and conditions of PMC. Contingency charges are
those Expenses which are incurred during
execution of PMIC. The same i1 Recoverable
against FMC. Interest is accounted for on Fxed
Depositon acorual basis,

Taxation

Tax awpense comprises both current and
deferred tax. Current Tax is determined on the
amount of taxable income as per the provisions
of the income Lax Act, 1961,

Accounting of Government Grants

Government gQrants are assistance by
governiment in cash or kind to an enterprise for
past or future compliance with certain
conditions. the Company follows AS-12 for
accouting of Government Grants however, no
Grant received from Govemment during the
current financial year.

Provisions, Contingent liabilities and
contingent assets

Provisions involing substantial degree of
estimation 10 measurement are recognized
when there is present obligation as result of
events B it 1= probable that there will be an
outflow of resources. Cantingent Liabilities are
not recognized but are disclosed in the notes to
accounts, Comtingert Assets are nether
recognized nor disclosed in the financial
staterments.

Earning Per Share

Basic Earning  per Share s computed and
disclosed using the weighted average number of
equity share outstanding during the period.
Dilutive earnings per share 5 computed and
disclosed using weighted average number of
equity and dilutive eguity equivalent shares
cutstanding during the period, except when the
results would be ant:-dilutive.
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2.9

2.10

211

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash eguivalent comprises Cash at
Bank, Cashin Hand, FDRs matured within athres
manth and flexi FORs. The Company considers
all highly liquid investments with an original
maturity of three maonths ar less from date of
purchase, to be cash equivalents

iCash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using indirect method
as per AS-3, whereby profit / {loss) before
extraordinary items and tax i5 adjusted for the
effects of transactions of non-cash nature and
ary deferral or accrual of past or future cash
receipts or payment. The cash flows from
operating, investing and financing activities of
the company are segregated based on the
available mfarmation.

Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

As per the Micrg, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006, the Company is
required  to identify the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises and pay them interest on
amount overdue beyond the specified year
frrespective of the terms agreed with them,

However the Company is complying all the
provisinns as specifisd under MSME Act, 2006,
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Motes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

MOTE : 3. SHARE CAPITAL

Share Capital

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period
ending on 31,/0372023

MNumber

LO0O000

Es.

JOHR00 00

fRup=es i lakh)

Figures as at the end of
prdous reporting period
ending on 317032022

MNumber

1000000

100000.00

Lssued
Equity shares of Rs.100 each SO0 >00.00 200000 50000
Subscribed and Fully Paid up
Equity shares of Bs. 100 each SO0000 S00.00 SO0O0 500,00
Subscribed But not Fully Paid up

Total 500000 SO0.00 500000 SOkO0

bl The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding and the amount of share
Capital as at March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 is set out

Equity Shares as an

{Rupees in lakh)

Equaty Shares as on

Particulars 3140372023 3170372022

Rs, Mo, Rs.
ahares outstanding at the beginning of the year 500,000 S00.00 5 00,000 sA0.00
shares issued during the year -
Shares bought back during the year -
Shares outstanding at the end of the vear & oD 500.00 500,000 500,00

c] Balow are the name of the sharehalders holding more than 5% of Shares

Percentage Mo, of Shares
of Helding Holding at the
and

Mo. of Shares
Holding at the

beginning

Class of Share

Mo, of Shares
tranferred,
gifted

President of India 4,90.940

Equity Share

50995

4,99,94(

d} Unpaid calls as on 31,/03/2023

By Directors

By Officers

e} Details of Shareholding of Promoters as on 31.03.2023

No. of Shares
Holding at the Class of
beginning Share

Equity

Share

Mame

President of India 4,95 940

Percentage
of Holding
at beginning

99.9%%

Mo, of Shares

Holding at the

end

4,99.940

Percentage
of Holding

at end

89.95%

MHo. of Shares
tranforred/
gifted

Mote : 4. RESERVE 8 SURPLUS

Figures as at the end of

[Rupaes in lakh)

Figures a5 at the end of

Particulars current reporting period previous reporiing period
ending on 31/03,/2023 ending on 31/03/2033
Opening Balance FABEY T8l
Add: Profit For the year B1.04 15,56
Total B79.31 198,27
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Mote : 5. OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES {Rupaes in lakh)

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period
ending on 31/03,/2023

Figures as at the end of
previous reporiing period
ending on 31,/03/2022

Particulars

Dedhi Police

Total

Mote : 6. Trade payables {Rupees in lakh)

Figures as at the end of
previows reporting period
ending on 31/03/2032

Figures as af the end of
currant reparting period
ending on 31/03,/2023

Particulars

Trade payables
i Tetal ODutstanding dues o MSME - =
b. Total Qutstanding dues ta Other creditors z =

Total = =

Mote : 7. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES {Rupees in lakh)

Figures as at the end of
previcls reporfing period
ending on 31,/03,/2022

Figures g5 st the end of

Particulars current reporting period
ending on 31/03,/2023

Unspent Depost Work 374270 247 B
Amount Pavable to MHA 434,18 464 58
Aisdit Fees Payable 0.54 054
Anshika Design - Consultant - Professional fee 0.00 oo7
KBDS & Co-CA firm-Professional fee 0.1 0.26
Sanjeev Gupta & Asso-C5 firm-Professional fee 0.70 035
Shri Shakti Cateen 0,31 -
Web Takers IT 0.0 021
G5T Payable B.32 081
TDS Payable 3676 578
Labour Cess Payable 9,31 101
Security Deposit Payable 70,03 L.28
Creditars For Deposit Work - -

Total 4353.15 726.93

Mote : 8. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Particulars

Figures as af the end of

current reporting period
ending on 31,/03/2013

{Rupees in lakh)

Frgures as at the end of
previous reporting period
ending on 31,/03/2022

Employee Benefits Payable - Salary 1.5 386
Emploves Benefits Payable - cther 3.05 0.54
A 10.55 481

Pravision for Income Tax 2741 .56
Less: Adjusted against Advance Tax - -
B 2741 556

Total As«B 37.96 1036
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Mote : 11. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

1Rupees in lakh)
Figures a5 at the end of

Frgures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting period previous regorting period
ending on 31/03,/2023 ending on 31/03,/2022

a) CASH Bl CASH EQUIVALENTS
Balance with Bank
State Bank of India - A/c - 30316069825 k19 8.73
State Bank of India = &/c - 30896561075 20.61 .14
Axix Bank =& - 9210100555397 34 400193 300.69
b) Other Bank Balances:
FOR's with SBI Bank o 1,254.07
FDR's with Axisl Bank 1100.00

Total _ 5278.58 1,564.64

Mote: Cash and Cash Equnmalents includes deposites maintained by the Compary with Bank,

which can be swithdraven By the Company at ary paint of tirme without pror notice o penalty an the principal

Mote : 12. SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Figures as at the end of

{Rupees in lakh)

Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting period previoos reporting period
ending on 31/03/2023 ending on 317032022
Income Tax ALY, = 2021-22 (Net of Provision of Taxh .00 435
Incovme Taw A Y — 2022-21 (Mat of Provision of Ta) TE3 13148
Incame Tax A Y - 3023-24 (Met of Provision of Tax) 632 000
Total 13.54 17.53

Mote : 13. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
cufrent reparting period

{Rup=ets m lakh)

Figures a3 at the end of
pravious reparting period

endiing on 3103,/2023 ending on 31,/0372022
Interast on FOR Recemable i6.88 31249
FITES Ltdl, w4015 42114
Manish Kothari - TDS recoverable - LTS
Total 477.63 453.18

Mote : 14. REVEMUE FROM OPERATIOMNS

Figures as at the end of

[Rupees in lakh}

Fhgures as at the end of

Particulars current réporting period privious reparting period
endimg on 3L03,/2023 ending on 31/0372022
Project Management Conswitancy (PMCY Service Incoma 175.67 &5
Deposit work Fund Recelpt {including PMC & G5T ) 210559 12072
Less: Deposit work experses incurred For Rep & kaint work -2106.59 12072
Total 125.67 5.05
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Mote : 15. OTHER INCOMES

Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting period
ending on 31/03/2023

{Rupees in lakh)

Figures as at the end of
previons reporting perioed
ending on 31/03/2022

Interest o 5B deposit with s Bank 47.58 157
Interest on term deposit with Axis Bank 36.10 -
[nterést on term deposit with SEI 2708 6526
Tender Fees 0.00 0.00
Interest on Income Tax refund 045 012
Other Income 001

Total 11122 &7.05

Mote : 16. DEPOSIT WORK EXPENSES

Figures a5 at the end of
Parbiculars current reporting penod

ending on 31,/03,2023

tBups=es n lakh)

Figures a5 ot the end of
previcus reportng period
ending on 31,/03,2022

Depasit wark Expenses For Rep, & Maint. Cost. 210659 120,72
Less; Daposit wark Fund utilized for Rep, & Maint work -2106.59 IA0TE
Oiher Conpstruction Exps, (incurred from own fund} -

Total 0.00

MNote : 17. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Fgures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting peciod

{Rupees-in fakh)

Figures a5 at the end of
previous reporting period

ending on 310372023

ending on 3103,/ 2022

Salary 105,36 40.66
Employer Contribution to EPF 111 077
Employer Contribution to ERL .05 :
EPF administration charges 0.06 -
Tuition Fee 162 0.54

Total 108.21 41.97

Hote : 18, Depreciation & Amortization

Flgures as 3t the end of

Particulars current reporting peciod
ending on 31/03/2033

{Rupees in lakh)

Flguras as at the end of
previous reporting period

endlng on 31,03,/2022

Depreciation on plant. Property & Equipment 014 0.0a
Depreciaticn on [ntangible Azsets 013 0.0
Total 0.27 0.00

L
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Mote : 19, OTHER EXPENSES {Rupees in lakh)

Figures as ot the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting penod previous réparting period
ending on 31/03/2023 ending on 31,03/ 2022
Auditors Bemureration [ Statutory Audit ) 60 050
Eank Charges .01 0,01
Comayance Expanses 145 0,310
[nterest Recenable w/off 525 000
Licence fee for Software 012 0.24
Misc Exp. 0.0 .28
Frinting & Stationery (Incl, Print of Annual Reports) 411 201
Friar Petiod Expenses 022 044
Legal & Professional Feas 461 32
Refreshment Expense .35 7
ROC Fees .20 018
Travelling expenses 0,00 LE6
Total 19.96 B.01
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21.2 Unspent Balance of Depasit

Other Motes on Financial Statements for the
yearended 31st March, 2023

Mote : 20, Deposit work

Fresently DPHCL is carrying on s activities on
work order received from Delhi Police for
repaining and maintenance work in respect of
Residential Quarters, Police Stations and other
commercial buildings or offices/ an estimated
cost is calculated by enginearing wing of DPHCL
for every work of mainterance or project and
after due discussion Delhi Police issue work
order for a lumpsum amaunt and such amount
a5 per requirement fund is transferred by Delhi
police to DPHCL as Deposit Work Fund.
Thereafter , through tender, work is exsecuted by
DPHCL and payment s made to vendors and
contractors. Payment is made by OPHCL
vendors/oontractors is debited against relevant
deposit work fund. The details of expendture
redating to Construction Cost or maintenance
wiork recognized against Deposit work has been
shownunder Note Mo 14 8L 16

Mote-21. Unspent Balances of Deposit work
211 Unspent Balance of Deposit Work- Sector-2

Dwarka Project—RITES Lid

The unspent balance aleng withinberest accorusd
thereon lying with RITES Limited belongs to
PACMHA as per directions of Sr ADASS )
Principal &ccounts - Office (PAO), Minstry of
Home Affairs, (MHA), New Deihi is RS. 48418
Lakh ason 31.03.2023 has been shownunder the
head “Amount Payable 1o MHA™ and Rs. G003
Lakh shown under the head “Unspent Deposit
Work”, Please refer to Mote-7.

Work received

fram Delhi Police

Unspert amount of Deposit work received
against various maintenance work form Delhi
Police is Rs. 374270 Lakh ag on 31.03.2023 has
been shown under Current Liabilities under the
head “Unspent Deposit Work® which also
Imcledes: Rs. 0.03 Crore pertaining 1o Sector-3
Dwarka Froject - RITES Ltd. Flease refer to
MNate-7.

Mote-22. Contingent Liabilities & Commitments

There s no Contingent Habillties &
cammitments of the Campany.

Mote- 23. Empioyee Benefits

AS- 15 5 not applicable to the Company since
the Company s not of Lewvell category
erterprises e,  Mumber of employess is not
mecre than 30 or more,
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4 | e smr, st TR =
" | Sh. Sanjay Arora, IPS Chairman 12/09/2042 Continuing
5 | T fiE A wEE P ikl
* | Sh. Surender Singh Yaday, [PS Managing Director 17052022 Continuing
A} &g e | wrddirs B i
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4 ] '. ; a3,;02,/2022
Sh, Sanjay Baniwal, IPS Additincal Director J Cantinuing
ofl 0T AR A, ST ki :
2 | sh Ajay Kumar Gupta, TAS (ermes i _EIHH % nfafE) 22/01/2021 Cﬂﬂﬂming
Director
[Representatne of GNCTD)
& # wr RS e
& | Sh. Harish Kumar :'Eﬁ[l:[ﬁric'[@rﬁm] 17/112022 Continuing
[Representatwve of DDA)
BEtET
& i WA T
7. = . e HAE & Wi =
Sh, Praveen Kumar Rai e Blractor 19/01/2022 Continuing
Fepresentative of MHA)
a | A : ‘m'”i'“ ,|E'é’”ai. P o
Sh. Deepak Agarwal Y\ 3 W 3 A & i) Ik
G isa Mominee Directos 10/11/2022 Cantinuing
({Representative from MoHLA)
Ale— 25, gl @ Mote- 25. Current Taxes
) Hle], ®T el W aensl @ HHmE The Company offsets, the current tax assets and

il # wE g Fre ara d@ee £ dk
WIVETT Tt AT R BTN T el
HFR — 22 "% W & & e s &
FIAR Fae S @ O arEl el g
s TR A BT R A A, R & Y
g st oy s gras dg o &2 9

[labilities, where it has legally enforceable right
ard where i intend to settle such assets and
liability on a net basis in accordance with
Accounting Standard — 22 "Accounting for Taxes
on Income® issued by ICAL and accordingky
Prowvision for Tax, Advance Tax & TD5 receivable
showwrias follows infinancial statemenis,

fraita Pesfns) § R e 8
(ol =y ) {Rupees in Lakh)
wy o o o 5741 Pravigion for Tax 2741
aifim wy 227 Advance Tax 2277
|t m ot et s 6.32 TDS receiable 6,32
HTERER qTawl A Us &Y @ Income Tax Refundable (Met of TDS
P w2l e st gw) (1.18) & Advance Tax) 1.18)
Tre—z6. Wk ¥raw wuml= Maote-26. Earnings Per Share

aRY W (@) g e/ s @)
WO Sl o AR & Y e & A
et o 1 feafira & o 2, o a9 & s o
T FiEaE ol & wem | 6 i) TR
qRE] & e T 2

(64)

Basic/Dilvted Earning Fer Shares (EP5) has been
calculated by dividing net profit after taxation
tar the year as per accounts, whichis attributable
to equity sharenolders by numbers of equity
shiares cutstanding atthe end of the year



(Rupees in kakh)

ufr Trav aurads oft worn Calcutatron of EPS J
9 & fire P o (w0 v 0 Mt Profit for the yearl Re. in lakh) §1.04 16.58
Fided) drmi @1 wiEm Mo, of equity Shares 5,000,000 500,000
e SR S T e s (50 W9 9] | Basic and Diuted EPS R, Per Share) 18.21 3.3
i R Afea g3 Nominal Value per share 100 100
Ale— 27, wivlite s soveticg (foaam) Note-27. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
| i @ & qea AT & e e ] A Company ts required to make payment of CSR
frwelt Fom sl © 500 ®EE w0 s hawving Met worth of As 500 Crore Or more or
T 1000 T8 A1 IE M @ TeleEe A Turmever af Rs 1000 Crore. Or mare ar Net profit
W s T dus #EE @ Fde aw & g of 5 Crore Or more, dunng immediataly
s 9 iTEanT YA FAAT FAFIE 4| preceding fimancial vear. The Company has nat
M Huf o1 E-aEy T 9w @MW 8 v & made any payment towards Corporate Social
WAL E @ W W A i ws Responsibility due to non applicability of met
i Fam w1d A #) en 2 | warth ortumcover or net profit conditions
Hdie— 28 fagef o i @y Mote- 28, Expenditure in Foreign Currency
frey a 202223 & w7 REsh g | @ o There is no expenditure in foreign  Currency
e B dunngthe FY- 2022-23,
e 20, ey &y e @ arga gede Note- 29, Agewise disclosure of Trade Payables
ELEL] 1 a4 ¥ HH 1—2 a4 2—3 ad 3 ad O S il
Particulars Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total
Paffarfza 2
Undisputed Dues
THEETE / JASME T Nl T N =g/ Wil 1/ Nil =/ Nl
7 /Others W/ Nl o=/ il =]/ Nil =1/ Nil o= Ml
fawfan 42
Disputed Dues
TS MSME o N ¥ Nl 7=/ Nl Y=/ Nl 9/ Nl
T/ Others 7= Ml T ¢ il T Ml = Nl w7 Nl
Ale—30. @ witaat &1 WRET W e Note- 30, Agewise disclosure of Trade Receivables
feam 6 a8 H &9 61949 1294 zaad 34 wmgr B
Particulars Less tham & Year 6-1Years 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total
fatfarfaa #a
Undisputed Dues
&ﬂmmgnm /NI | TN | NG| g 7=/ Nil = / Nil
Efr,:idered Dintihtful T Ml SN | RSN R NG Q‘I-q Pl . 11| !{ﬁr,-" il
firenfisen 44
Disputed Dues
T . N N : - : 1 Nil /N
Ganekianed gocd I | AN | I AN | AN 774 /NI 7+ /Nl
E@;ﬂﬂem Dioubtful TN SN | RSN | SN 77/ il T Nil

(65)



dle— 31, a9 Frass amaraemal & aEaraa

Mote- 31. Financial Ratio in Compliance of other

of farefra e regulatory requirements
b 2022-23 2021-22 ==l
Particulars Variance
e, W
Current Ratio 1.31 2.7H (-1L45
) S W S 006 0.01 0.05
Return on Equity Rafio
R B Rl 045 031 015
Met Profit Ratio
T el o WS 0.06 .01 008
Return on Capital Employes

Are— 3z Fael aite faclra weamsl & eamr dn
@ gRE SUE] A dw AR ol dwerE @
FER e [ |

wre— a3 fagantafe & st Freeh gfemn w6

Faedl! gfe & &0 HHaan & g
1 ¥iTe 9 AT ® e (e & A
WE % T Ryt # P i w8
ey g1 iy m dve Reh oftr g
et Fabvesr i 8

Ate— 34. Htfdm—1e gemdl &1 B e
01.04.2022 ¥ 31032023 W ol § HidE—1g
ORI 1 wIE N S weE S

Al 35 MiEa] &1 WwEs /4 aE
et @ o 2/ arawsl O W SRR, g
e afiw g o R amm &

g w R @ R @ s

A1 off of W ' waiiew aradt

E FERETY
T Gl H, 00330455 4 TS00056

e E
E?Rﬂ%ﬂm ut) W i)
T

HE H. 098303 ;
QEETT 2300830836 TS1332 ST W oaTaasss

A5 per our repart of even date attached

For BGJC B Associates LLP
Chartered Accauntants
Firm Registration Mo.-0033048/M500056

Sriy- Sy
(CA Pranav Jain) (Sanjay Arora)
Partner Chairman
Membarship Mo, G308 DM M. 09734568

UDIN : 230983083GVLT51332
W/ Place : 18 FAsef New Delhi

fereies / Date - 30.05.2023
(G&)

Mote-32. Borrowing from Banks and Financial
Institutions
Company  has not bormowed from Banks
and Fimamcial Institutions during theyear,

Mote-33. Delhi Police Personnel employed in
DPHCL
Some employees of Dethi Police hawe
been employed in DPHCL to assist the
speedy completion of projects/deposit
work for maintenance whereas salary of
such employess is paid by Delhi Police,

Mote- 34, Financial Impact of Covid-19 pandemic
The financial impect of Covid-18
Pandemic for the period from 01.04 2022
b 31.03.2023 isnot significant.

Mote- 35, Grouping/Regrouping of figures
Previous year Balances/Figures are
regrouped & rearranged wherdver
necessary.

i FEwE dee qU1 ST6 AN H
fawdt qferm amawdia fom fafids

E 7
(gt e are) GLEET
e v Friams

T 7, Degomsad ATUETH . 0GTeeld0

For and an bebalf of the Bosrd of Directors of
Delhi Police Housing Corporation Ltd.

ey Sa/-
(Surender Singh Yadav} {Harish Kumar)
Managing Director Directar
BIN Ne, 09508684 DI Mo, 09794440



Tiel wraci—te fEfmae § deivars el @ wdiee afw o= w feganfafe g fam )
Renouvation & upgradation work of CGHS Dispensary at Narela Outes-Morth Distt. Completed by DPHCL

(&7)
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